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CITY COUNCIL MEETING
SEPTEMBER 9, 2025

P.1  DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING CHANGES TO THE RULES OF
CONDUCT AND DECORUM FOR CITY COUNCIL AND COMMISSION MEETINGS AND
VARIOUS REDONDO BEACH MUNICIPAL CODE SECTIONS PERTAINING TO CITY
BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

e PUBLIC COMMUNICATION



From: Mark L Hansen

To: CityClerk
Subject: Address Public Participation on Non- Agenda Items BEFORE the Consent Calendar.
Date: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 2:44:28 PM

CAUTION: Email is from an external source; Stop, Look, and Think before opening
attachments or links.

City Council:

P.1
Regarding the changes for the Agenda for the City Council.

Some of us have observed that it would seem more practical to address
Public Participation on Non- Agenda Items BEFORE the Consent Calendar.

It can be very difficult for attendees to estimate when the Non-Agenda section might

be discussed,
as the Consent Calendar can be very short or can be very long. We are all sometimes

surprised
when one of more excluded consent items result in lengthy discussions.

When newer folks, who wish to comment on non-agenda items, query more
experienced folks about when the Non-Agenda section will come up, we often cannot
provide them with helpful guidance, as the time for

the Consent Calendar can vary so widely.

| hope that this observation is helpful.

Mark Hansen
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